
October 26, 1994

Hr. B. Ralph Sylvia
Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093
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SUBJECT: PROPOSED DELETION OF COMMITMENT TO INSTALL DRYWELL WATER LEVEL
STRIP-CHART RECORDER FOR NINE HILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION
UNIT NO. 1 (NHP-1) (TAC NO. H90350)

Dear Hr. Sylvia:

By letter dated March 17, 1993, the NRC staff issued its second Supplemental
Safety Evaluation (SSE) to Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (NHPC) regarding
conformance of the NHP-1 design to Regulatory Guide (R.G.) 1.97, Revision 2.
In that SSE, the NRC staff found the NMP-1 design acceptable with respect to
conformance to R.G. 1.97, Revision 2, except for the instrumentation
associated with post-accident neutron flux monitoring which was determined to
be an acceptable alternative in an NRC staff letter dated Hay 23, 1994.

In a letter dated August 23, 1994, NMPC informed the NRC that NHPC had
implemented a change to one of its commitments related to R.G. 1.97,
Revision 2, for NMP-1. In its October 29, 1990, submittal, NHPC had committed
to provide a "dedicated strip-chart recorder for monitoring drywell water
level" since drywell water level had been identified as an "EOP Key Parameter"
and as such was considered a recommended upgrade consistent with the
recommendations of R.G. 1.97, Revision 2. However, during the detailed design
phase of the drywell level modification, NHPC decided to delete the
requirement for this recorder and reported its decision in its August 23,
1994, letter.

The NRC staff has reviewed NHPC's change in this commitment and we agree this
change is acceptable. Our evaluation of this deletion is provided in the
attached SSE.

~~, g HILF C~<MTILK CSPY

94i0310240 94i026
PDR'DQCK 05000220
P PDR

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-220

Enclosure: Supplemental Safety Evaluation
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DOCUMENT NAME: H:iNHPIII,NHP90350.LTR
To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: C" ~ Copy without enclosures E ~ Copy with enclosures "N" ~ No copy

OFFICE
NAME

DATE

LA:PDI-1
CVo an

10/ /94 to gs q

PH:PDI-1
DBrinkman: c
10/gG/94

D: PDI-1 N
LMarsh
10/ /94 10/ /94 10/ /94

";8JOVP OFFICIAL RECORD COPY



I

f

h



gAg RECII(4
0

Cy

O
0

I

0

qO
++*++

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSlON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2055&4001

October 26, 1994

Hr. B. Ralph Sylvia
Executive Vice President, 'Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Nile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

SUBJECT: PROPOSED DELETION OF COMMITMENT TO INSTALL DRYWELL WATER LEVEL
STRIP-CHART RECORDER FOR, NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION
UNIT NO. 1 (NMP-1) (TAC NO. H90350)

Dear Mr. Sylvia:

By letter dated March 17, 1993, the NRC staff issued its second Supplemental
Safety Evaluation (SSE) to Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (NMPC) regarding
conformance of the NMP-1 design to Regulatory Guide (R.G.) 1.97, Revision 2.
In that SSE, -the NRC staff found the NHP-1 design acceptable with respect to
conformance to R.G. 1.97, Revision 2, except for the instrumentation
associated with post-accident neutron flux monitoring which was determined to
be an acceptable alternative in an NRC staff letter dated May 23, 1994.

In. a letter dated August 23, 1994, NHPC informed the NRC that NMPC had
implemented a change to one of it's commitments related to R.G. 1.97,
Revision 2, for NMP-l. In its October 29, 1990,. submittal, NMPC had committed
to provide a "dedicated strip-chart recorder for monitoring drywell water
level" since drywell water level had been identified as an "EOP Key Parameter"
and as such was considered a recommended upgrade consistent with the
recommendations of R.G. 1.97, Revision 2. However, during the detailed design
phase of the drywell level modification, NHPC decided to delete the
requirement for this recorder and reported its decision in its August 23,
1994, letter.

The NRC staff has reviewed NHPC's change in this commitment and we agree this
change is acceptable. Our evaluation of this deletion is provided in the
attached SSE.

Sincerely,,
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Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-l
Division of Reactor Projects — I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation'
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B. Ralph Sylvia
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Unit No. 1

CC:

Hark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire
Winston & Strawn
1400 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005-3502

Supervisor
. Town of Scriba

Route 8, Box 382
Oswego, NY 13126

Hr. Louis F. Storz
Vice President — Nuclear Generation
Niagara Hohawk Power Corporation
Nine Hile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 126
Lycoming, NY 13093

Gary D. Wilson, Esquire
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, NY 13202

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Hs. Donna Ross
New York State Energy Office
2 Empire State Plaza
16th Floor
Albany, NY 12223

Hr. Richard B. Abbott
Unit 1 Plant Manager
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Hr. David K. Greene
Manager Licensing
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Charles Donaldson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Hr; Paul D. Eddy
State of New York
Department of Public Service
Power Division, System Operations
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223

Hr. Martin J. HcCormick, Jr.
Vice President
Nuclear Safety Assessment

and Support
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093




